
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 2/1/2021 4:08:11 PM 
Subject: RE: WFGC approved projects 

I am asking all of the PM to get 

Mobil~ 
Office 

Email: 

Company 

Sent: 1, 2021 2:55 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: WFGC approved projects 

I see verbiage from ~in the EDRS about 2022 or 2022+ timeframe... Should we be prioritizing these 

approved projects that will be built in 2021? I do realize we need to start on some of these to meet the 2022 
timeframe, but being where we are for our 2021 target, I want to ensure the estimating resources are on the 
right work at the right time.. Thoughts? 

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 2:34 PM 

Subject: WFGC approved projects 

Order Name 

EDRS35192280 ECOP - CLAYTON 2212 - H01-LR2951 2021-027 
35192284 ECOP - SILVERADO 2104 - H05-LR726 2021-003 
35191319 ECOP- LAS GALLINAS A 1105- H01-LR99904 2021-027 
35191318 ECOP - SILVERADO 2102 - H02-LR58626 2021-002 
35191383 ECOP - SILVERADO 2102 - H01-LR58626 2021-003 
35192292 ECOP- FULTON 1107- H02-LR604 2021-027 
35217270 SH - KON©CTI 1102 LR 965078 2021-019 
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35217273 SH - UPPER LAKE 1101 CB 2021-03151 
35217268 SH - BUCKS CREEK 1101 CB 2021-03744 
35217267 SH - MARIP©SA 2102 LR 241564 2021-02743 
35219275 CWSP - PUTAH C R EEK 110246012 2021-02904 
35219268 CWSP - MARIPOSA 210197142 PH 1 2021-03302 
35219273 CWSP - VOLTA 110149742 2021-03779 

Thank You, 

Sr. PROJECT MANAGER- Wildfire Systems Hardening Projects 
Pacific Gas and Electric 
Mobil~ 
Office: 
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